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Lake Havasu Unified School District #1 

Solicitation Amendment #2 

 
RFP #21-22-02 – Science and Social Studies Curriculum Adoption 

Amendment Date: June 10, 2022 

IFB Due Date and Time: August 1, 2022 at 3:00 pm MST Arizona Time 

This solicitation is amended as listed below.  All other provisions of this solicitation shall remain in their 
entirety.  A signed copy of this two-page amendment shall be received by the District on the Solicitation 
due date and time – August 1st, 2022, 3pm.  Vendors are required to acknowledge receipt of this 
Amendment by signing page 37 , Amendment #2 of the Solicitation.  

Questions Answers 
Two of the texts have new versions coming out in 
January 2023. Would you accept PDF versions as 
a sample? 

We will access PDF versions of new materials.  
Please send previous editions if there are 
similarities.   

Can you please provide the course description for 
Grade 7 and Grade 8 Social Studies? 

Grade 7 and 8 social studies should align to AZ 
Standards - 
https://www.azed.gov/sites/default/files/2019/0
6/6-
8%20Grade%20Band%20Standards%20as%20a%
20Glance%206.10.19.pdf?id=5d016dd21dcb2503
34288aae 

What format do the samples need to be in? Will 
you accept a pdf? 

The preference is the bound textbook (student 
and teacher edition), but a PDF is acceptable. 

On page 30, for the proposal requirements, do 
you want one (1) original, one (1) copy and one 
(1) USB?  
 
Page 30 has One (1) Original, one (7) marked 
“COPY” (proposal only not samples) – mailing 
label #2 (page 48), and one digital copy (USB 
Drive) of your Proposal must be submitted. 
 

There is a typo on page 30.  There should be one 
(1) original, one (1) copy and one (1) USB. 

Will you accept the same title for an on-level 
course and an honors course for submission? 

The same title is acceptable.  If there are 
supplementary materials for honors, please point 
to those.  If there are AP editions, please include 
separately.   

Would the district prefer one submission with 
both subject areas, or two submissions – 
1)Science and 2) Social Studies? 
 

Our preference would be two submissions (one 
for social studies and one for science). 

Page 4 – Proposal Preparation – Letter B indicates 
modifications to the proposal must be initialed in 

Electronic signatures and initials are okay. 
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ink. I do not find anywhere that states we must 
use a wet/ink signature on the required 
documents. Would you please confirm that we 
can use electronic signatures? And, if that is 
affirmative, is it possible to use an electronic 
initial in the event we have any exceptions? 
 
Page 23 – Evaluation Criteria, Page 28 Scope, and 
Page 30 Submittal Requirements indicate 
“Alignment with state standards”. Would you like 
respondents to include correlations as URL links 
in the response documents, or include the 
completed documents within the response? 
 

Standards correlation documents should be 
included within the response.  

How many sets of samples would you like to 
receive by August 1st? 
 

Please include at least one student edition and 
one teacher’s edition for each course. 

Page 24 – 1st full paragraph indicates “Classroom 
teachers will pilot materials in class.” Are you 
able to expand on the anticipated piloting 
process? For example, how many 
teachers/students/classes will pilot at each grade 
and course? The tentative schedule states Sept 1, 
2022-February 29, 2023 as a teacher pilot period 
– will it go that entire time, or only be for a 
period of that time? 
 

Different teachers who teach the same course 
will typically pilot the same unit or set of lessons 
from different publishers and then collect data 
from students and share their thoughts about the 
materials.  It will only be for a period of time 
during the September – February window. 

Do you have a link to the course descriptions? I 
am looking for Advanced Placement US 
Government. 
 

LHHS currently is not offering AP Gov’t but is 
intending to offer it after the adoption.  The text 
should align to College Board AP Government and 
Politics Course Overview. 

Could give me an understanding around how 
important it is to have "printed" samples for 
the RFP adoption review. 
 

If there are printed teacher and student 
materials, please supply those.  If there are only 
digital materials, please supply online access 
codes.   

Page 28 contains the bullet “Preview 
Specifications”. Is this in respect to demo access 
for reviewers or something else? 
 

This would be related to demo access and 
information about what exactly we are 
previewing. 

Vendor hereby acknowledges receipt and understanding of the above amendment: 

________________________________________________       _________________________________ 

Authorized Representative Signature                                             Date 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Printed Name and Title 

_____________________________________________________________________________________
Name of Company  
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